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From: David Mauroff
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Information, Government (LIB)
Cc: Gina Guitron
Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting
Date: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:25:33 PM

 

To Whom It May Concern,

We would like to officially post a public notification that the San Francisco Pretrial
Diversion Project will be holding a public meeting of the Board of Directors on
Thursday, January 28th at 4:30pm. Due to COVID restrictions and our need to
maximize office space for clients as we are an essential service, the meeting will be
held via Zoom at the following link:

David Mauroff is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: SF Pretrial Board of Directors Public Meeting
Time: Jan 28, 2021 04:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83782704481

Meeting ID: 837 8270 4481
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,83782704481# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,83782704481# US (Houston)

Dial by your location
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 837 8270 4481
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/ker15MFba7

Take care,
David

David Mauroff
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